Tammy Godden

From: Erika Luoma <erika.luoma@autismontario.com>

Sent: February 2, 2025 2:46 PM

To: Tammy Godden

Subject: Le 2 avril 2025, faites flotter le drapeau pour la Journée mondiale de I'autisme / Fly the
Flag on April 2, 2025, for World Autism Day

Attachments: Autism Ontario World Autism Day Proclamation 2025 - FRENCH.pdf; Autism Ontario

World Autism Day Proclamation 2025.pdf

Cher Tammy Godden,

Autisme Ontario est un organisme de bienfaisance fondé en 1973, et nous avons le grand privilege d’appuyer la
communauté autiste de St.-Charles. Nous soutenons et représentons depuis plus de 50 ans toutes les personnes
autistes de la province, dont nous défendons les intéréts peu importe la race, 'origine ethnique, le revenu, la religion,
I'identité de genre ou I'orientation sexuelle.

Joignez-vous a Autisme Ontario pour célébrer le spectre a I'occasion de la prochaine Journée mondiale de l'autisme, en
achetant un drapeau pour notre campagne « Faites flotter le drapeau » et en proclamant officiellement le 2 avril 2025
comme Journée mondiale de I'autisme. C’est la une excellente occasion pour votre municipalité de montrer son
appui aux personnes autistes de toute la province et de vos communautés.

Vous pouvez acheter un drapeau sur notre site VWeb a 'adresse https://celebratethespectrum.com/shop/

Qu'est-ce que Célébrons le spectre!

Célébrons le spectre est le nom de notre campagne pour les célébrations entourant la Journée mondiale de 'autisme.
Cette campagne est pour nous l'occasion d’agir positivement pour offrir des espaces de soutien et de revendication au
bénéfice de nos communautés diverses, tout en nous renseignant sur l'autisme et sur la fagon dont nous pouvons faire
de nos communautés un meilleur endroit pour les personnes autistes. Notre campagne a pour théme la teinture par
nceuds (tie-dye), qui symbolise I'exceptionnelle unicité et individualité de chaque personne autiste.

« Célébrons le spectre » unit les familles, les écoles, les communautés, les entreprises, les gouvernements et les
professionnel.le.s dans le cadre de la Journée mondiale de I'autisme et les incite a célébrer les personnes autistes, tout
en mettant en évidence les barriéres systémiques qu’il faut éliminer pour créer un Ontario plus solidaire et plus inclusif.

Nous sommes toujours a votre disposition si vous avez besoin de ressources et d’idées sur la fagon de contribuer. Tous
ensemble, rassemblons-nous et faisons I'éloge de notre diversité, en explorant les possibilités infinies de chaque motif!

Faites-nous savoir que vous ferez flotter le drapeau! Inscrivez votre municipalité ici.

Vous pouvez me contacter par courriel ou au numéro de téléphone indiqué ci-dessous. Je vous remercie du temps que
vous m'avez accordé, et il me fera plaisir d’avoir bientot de vos nouvelles.

Avec toute ma gratitude,
Erika Luoma
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Dear Tammy Godden, Municipal Clerk,

Autism Ontario is a charitable organization founded in 1973, and we are privileged to support the autism community of
St.-Charles. We have more than 50 years of supporting, representing, and advocating for all autistic individuals across
the province regardless of race, ethnicity, income, religion, gender identity or sexual orientation.



Join Autism Ontario as we Celebrate the Spectrum this upcoming World Autism Day by purchasing a flag for our “Fly the
Flag” campaign and formally proclaiming April 2, 2025, as World Autism Day. This is an excellent opportunity for
your municipality to show support for autistic individuals across Ontario and in your communities.

You can purchase a flag through our website at
https://celebratethespectrum.com/shop/

What is Celebrate the Spectrum?

Celebrate the Spectrum is our campaign for World Autism Day celebrations. It is an opportunity for positive action to
provide spaces of support and advocacy for our diverse communities while learning about autism, and how we can all
make our communities better for autistic individuals. Our campaign theme is tie-dye, symbolizing the beautiful
uniqueness and individuality of every autistic person.

Celebrate the Spectrum unites families, schools, communities, businesses, government, and professionals in recognizing

World Autism Day by celebrating autistic people and bringing to light the systemic barriers that must be removed to
create a more supportive and inclusive Ontario.

We are always available to help with resources and ideas on how you can get involved. Let’s come together and
embrace our diversity, exploring endless possibilities in every pattern!

Let us know you will be flying the flag! Register your municipality here.

| can be reached via email or at the telephone number below. Thank you for your time and | look forward to connecting
with you soon.

With appreciation,
Erika Luoma

Fund and Volunteer Coordinator, Mom of an Autistic Adult and resident of Northern Ontario

AutismoNTARIO

Autism Ontario

autismontario.com

1179 King St. West, Suite 004 | Toronto, ON | MéK 3C5

T: 1-800-472-7789 ext. 223 | E: erika.luoma@autismontario.com

Show your support for the autistic community.

DONATE TODAY

Facebook | X | Instagram | LinkedIn

**Pour les services en frangais, veuillez envoyer un courriel a melanie@autismontario.com.**




A Proclamation on World Autism Day 2025

Whereas:

World Autism Day is recognized on April 2, 2025, in Canada. Autism Ontario is one of the largest collective
voices representing the autism community, and the work we do helps all autistic individuals and families in
their communities have access to meaningful support, information, and connections — not only on April 2 but
every day throughout the year.

Whereas:

Autism impacts more than 135,000 individuals in Ontario, representing 1 in every 50 Canadian children and
youth. It not only influences the lives of autistics but also their friends, families, and communities. It's crucial
for us to raise awareness, and acceptance, provide support and promote a more inclusive society.

Whereas:

Autism is a diverse spectrum that varies widely among individuals. Each person's experience with
autism can change over time. This evolving journey highlights the uniqueness of every autistic
individual, emphasizing the need for understanding and support tailored to their specific needs.

Whereas:

Autism Ontario is the leading source of information and referral on autism, and since 1973, has been providing
support, information, and opportunities for thousands of families and individuals across the province.

Whereas:

Autism Ontario is devoted to raising public awareness about autism and addressing the everyday challenges
faced by individuals with autism, their families, and the professionals who work alongside them. We urge
everyone to recognize and celebrate the unique differences and needs of others, fostering an inclusive
environment where all individuals can participate fully in activities and discussions. Together, we can create a
society that values and includes everyone.

Now Therefore:

BE IT RESOLVED that I, (insert Mayor name or designate), do hereby recognize April 2 as World Autism Day
while committing to embrace awareness and acceptance today and every day throughout the year.

Dated at (municipality), Ontario this 2" day of April 2025.

1-800-472-7789

autismontario.com [ 179A King Street West, Suite 004, Toronto, ON, M6K 3C5
I 179A rue King Ouest, bureau 004, Toronto (Ontario), Mé6K 3C5
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